COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA
December 15, 2014
8:00 PM
BLUFFTON TOWN HALL
MINUTES December 1, 2014
BILLS
ORDINANCE NO. 16-14 3RD READING EMERGENCY

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE 2015
FISCAL YEAR FOR THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, OHIO AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

ORDINANCE NO. 18-14 15T READING EMERGENCY

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 3-14 EXTENDING THE TIME LIMITS
FOR SIDEWALK REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY.

ORDINANCE NO. 19-14 15T READING

AMENDING ORDINANCE 12-11 (FIXING RATE AND CHARGES FOR WATER
SERVICE FOR THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, ALLEN COUNTY, OHIO, ITS’
INHABITANTS AND OTHER USERS) AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES
INCONSISTENT THEREWITH.

ORDINANCE NO. 20-14 15T READING

AMENDING ORDINANCE 11-11 (FIXING RATE AND CHARGES FOR SEWER
SERVICE FOR THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, ALLEN COUNTY, OHIO, ITS’
INHABITANTS AND OTHER USERS) AND REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES
INCONSISTENT THEREWITH.

ORDINANCE NO. 21-14 15T READING

AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 15-02 (FIXING RATES AND CHARGES FOR THE
OPERATIONS AND CLEANUP OF THE YARD WASTE RECYCLING CENTER IN
THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, ALLEN COUNTY, OHIO, FOR ITS INHABITANTS
AND OTHER USERS).

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

SAFETY

MEETING DATES

December 15, 2014 Utilities Committee 7:30 PM
December 15, 2014 Council 8:00 PM
December 15, 2014 Annexation Hearing 8:15 PM

January 5, 2015 Council 8:00 PM



Mayor Augsburger presiding. Messrs: Burrell, Collier, Sehlhorst, Steiner, Talavinia, and Warren present.

Mr. Sehlhorst moved, seconded by Mr. Warren to approve the minutes of the regular council meeting held on
November 17, 2014. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Sehlhorst, Warren, Burrell, Collier, and Talavinia. Mr. Steiner
abstained. No (0), motion approved.

Mr, Steiner moved, seconded by Mr. Collier to approve the bills as presented. Total non-payroll of $72,225.19
and payroll of $37,805.87. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Steiner, Collier, Burrell, Sehlhorst, Talavinia, and
‘Warren. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Talavinia moved, seconded by Mr. Collier to approve the second reading of Ordinance No. 16-14: AN
ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE 2015 FISCAL YEAR FOR THE
BLUFFTON, OHIO. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Talavinia, Collier, Burrell, and Sehlhorst, and Steiner. No (1)
Mr. Warren, motion approved.

Mr. Steiner moved, seconded by Mr. Sehlhorst to suspend the rules. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Steiner,
Sehlhorst, Collier, Burrell, and Talavinia. No (1) Mr. Warren, motion approved.

M. Collier moved, seconded by Mr. Burrell to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 17-14: AN
ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 27-13 (THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE)
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Roll Call: Yes (6): Messrs: Collier, Burrell, Sehlhorst, Steiner,
Talavinia, and Warren. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Sehlhorst moved, seconded by Mr. Steiner to suspend the rules. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Sehlhorst,
Steiner, Collier, Burrell, Talavinia, and Warren. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Burrell moved, seconded by Mr. Collier to approve the first reading of Ordinance No. 15-14: AN
ORDINANCE ADVANCING MONIES TO THE WATER/SEWER IMPROVEMENT FUND TO COVER
THE EXPENSES ASSOCIATED WITH THE CURRENT WATERLINE PROJECTS AND DECLARING AN
EMERGENCY. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Burrell, Collier, Sehlhorst, Talavinia, and Warren. No (0), motion
approved.

Mr. Burrell moved, seconded by Mr. Collier to approve the first reading of Resolution No. 15-14: A
RESOLUTION MAKING CERTAIN TRANSFERS AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY. Roll Call: Yes
(6) Messrs: Burrell, Collier, Sehlhorst, Steiner, Talavinia, and Warren. No (0), motion approved.

The Fiscal Officer announced the following meetings:

December 3, 2014 Finance Committee 4:00 PM
December 15, 2014 Council 8:00 PM
December 15, 2014 Annexation Hearing 8:15PM
January 12, 2015 Ordinance 7:00 PM

Mr. Steiner moved, seconded by Mr. Sehlhorst to approve a $1/hour increase for Bryan Lloyd (Sewer II) and
Scott Phillips (Water II), effective December 1, 2014, due to obtaining the above mentioned licenses. Roll Call:
Yes (6) Messrs: Steiner, Sehthorst, Collier, Burrell, Talavinia, and Warren. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Sehlhorst moved, seconded by Mr. Warren to accept the resignation of Tyler Hochstetler from the Bluffion
Volunteer Fire Department. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Sehlhorst, Warren, Burrell, Collier, Steiner, and
Talavinia. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Talavinia moved, seconded by Mr. Warren to enter into executive session for the discussion of contracts.
Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Talavinia, Warren, Burrell, Collier, Sehlhorst, and Steiner. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Steiner moved, seconded by Mr. Sehlhorst to exit from executive session. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs:
Steiner, Sehlhorst, Collier, Burrell, Talavinia, and Warren. No (0), motion approved.

Mr. Burrell moved, seconded by Mr. Steiner to accept the bid submitted by Dave Warren for the airport farm
lease. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Burrell, Steiner, Collier, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0). Mr. Warren
abstained, motion approved,

Mr. Burrell moved, seconded by Mr. Talavinia to reject all submitted bids for the Stager well field farm lease and
rebid the land. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Burrell, Talavinia, Collier, Sehlhorst, and Steiner. No (0). Mr.

Warren abstained, motion approved.

Mr. Warren moved to adjourn.

MAYOR FISCAL OFFICER



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING

December 3. 2014

4:00 PM Main floor Town Hall Conference Room

Committee Members Present — David R. Steiner, Sean Burrell

Village Officials Present — Councilmen Everett Joseph Sehlhorst and Roger
Warren

Village Staff Present — Jessie Blackburn, Assistant Village Administrator, Nancy
Kindle, Fiscal Officer, Jon Kinn, Fire Chief and Jan Basinger EMS Chief,

Topics of Discussion

The detailed 2015 budget, with changes since the October, 28, 2014 meeting
reflecting updated actual 2013 income and expense information, prepared by the
fiscal officer was reviewed. After discussion the committee decided to recommend
the following actions to the Utilities Committee:

1. Increase water rates by 15%- See Attached for Dollar Change

2. Increase sewer rates by 5%- See Attached for Dollar Change

3. Increase the yard waste recycling fee from $1 per month to $3 per month to
cover the cost of grinding and curbside pickup.

Recommendations to Village Council:

4. Transfer $100,000 to the water debt service from the %% income tax
revenues to cover debt service.

5. Approve pay increases as per schedule attached to the December 15, 2014
council packet.

All of the above actions are reflected in the final budget presented to council for
the first reading of the related ordinances December 15, 2014.

Finance Committee member’s approval of minutes:
p

David R. Steiner Sean Burrell

Approved December 15, 2014



v8vS 95°T0TS ZL7965 L8'61S €E'CSTS 9t'ZETS 0002
oS YE' 165 047265 66'81S 09°SPTS 19'9ZTS  |006T
4872 $2°€6S 08°88$ TT°81S L88ETS 9/'0ZTS  |008T
v vs 80°68% ¥8'v8S v LTS ST'ZETS I6VITS  |00LT
vo'vs 6’785 88'08S 9£'9T$ v’ SeIS 90'60TS  |009T
S8'ES £1°08% 76'9/S 8%'STS 69°81TS TZ'E0TS  |00ST
G9'€S 19°9/% 96°2L$ 09'v1$ 96'TTTS 9g'L6S  |00bT
SH'ES SYPTLS 00'69% €LETS ¥7'S0TS 15°16% 00€T
ST'ES 67895 ¥0°59% S8'ZIS 15°865 99'68$  |00ZT
SO'ES ET'¥9% 80°19% L6'TTS 8/'16S 18'6L5  |00TT
98°2% 86°65% r4 AL 60°TTS S0°'58S 96'€/$  |000T
99°¢S 78'GSS 9T'£5% Z2°0TS ££'8.S T1°89S  |006
av'zs 99°15S 0z'6vS vE6S 09'TL$ 97'79%  |008
9z°¢s 0S'L¥S YT ShS 9°'8% (81795 I¥'95$  |00L
90°¢S vEEVS 8T IS 85'LS t1°85S 9505S  [009
LLTS LTLES 0t'SES 6T°95 05°L¥S 0£'TPS  |00S
8%'1S 00°TES AN TAS 8'1S 98'9ES ¥0'ZES  |0OF
8T'TS 81s ¥9°€TS ves 07°92% 8,°7zs  |00€E
8T'TS 8¢S ¥9°€TS €0°CS S5°STS TSETS 002
8T'1S 8'veS ¥9'€TS €0°CS SS'STS ZS'€ETS  |ooT
mwcmr_u m. 9SEaIdU| %G| IleY Jualin)d mm:mr_u m 9SEDUIOU| %G1 | 9ley Juaiin)| 1924 21qn)
damas J91efN

siseg AJYIUOAl ¥ UQ

|




(Ajyauopy)
¥e0ces  8L'GLES Bimpn suipeulsg
L2°01$ oL0L$ yoapn ojebuya(
L201$ 0L0L$ BozpeH Aoi]
L201$ 0L'0L$ aH0Y Yeuuey
LL'LLS €6°0L$ dooxuApa ysor
€eLLS PLLLS 19zzA] you3
ceLLS vLLLS uewye ou3
69°LL$ () AR «~Ueplor ueyleN
LLLLS €6°0L% sIoueBI4 2IUIWO(]
6L L1L$ 09°LLS fiawoBjuopy sspeyd
68°€LS 99°¢cL$ sieboy ausjepn
95'Gl$ 0£GL$ eloT jsuyf
obepp 510z 26ep Y102 @akojdwig

aul]-yJed

95°€20'LL$ +E£9£8'69% sawer ‘sijeyap
00'69.'6¥$  00°000'GH$ assap ‘ungyoelg
GT'6.0'vS$ LT'SLL'ESS fouenN ‘s|pury
65'L6¥'29$ 66'9FF'19% preyory ‘Isy(INS
L0'€T5'6¥$  GZ'GR9'ePS mayiey ‘esqgss|BO
99'02$ Le'ozs Auuo ey
85°0Z$ LAVAS 1914 “Isj®IsyooH
009L$ 0S¥L$ llebiqy ‘jeeyoIny
009L$ 0SvL$ adoH ‘yeuueH
€2€1$ 0s¢L$ 8N ‘uewpolg
/6'2€T'6¥$  000L¥'8PS ueky ‘Jepjoying
G1€T$ 1£22% noog ‘sdijiyd
90'02$ Z.6L$ [s1ueyyeN ‘ueplor
86229 L2'zee uyor ‘siemog
05623 00'62% ueq ‘uspmog
¥6'22$ z9'0zZ$ uefug ‘phol
80'LZ$ 1°0Z$ uer ‘yebuiseg
abepy sLO0Z  °Bep vLOZ aalfojdwig
awi]-||Ind

7102 ‘82 ¥39INIO3A ONINNIDALG AOIY3d AVd AILOI44T -SININLSNrAY IOVM 5102




ORDINANCE NO. 16-14

AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE 2015 FISCAL
YEAR FOR THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, OHIO AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, it is necessary to appropriate funds for the 2015 Fiscal Year for the Village of
Bluffton, Ohio.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON, OHIO:

SECTION 1: The attached Exhibit A shall be approved as the Annual Appropriations for the
Village of Bluffton, Ohio, for the 2015 Fiscal Year. The approved level of control for
appropriations is at the fund, function level.

SECTION 2: The effective date of these appropriations shall be January 1, 2015.

SECTION 3: That an emergency exists in the daily operation of the Village whereby failure to
act will be detrimental to the public health, welfare and safety of the inhabitants thereof, and for
the further reason that this appropriation transfer is needed so expenditures can be made.

SECTION 4: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council
and that all deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal
actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and Adopted this day of , 2014 by the governing
board of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:
Yes: No: Abstain:
Attest:
FISCAL OFFICER MAYOR

Approved as to Form:

SOLICITOR



- LEYTS LEYTS HILLVIA - 1SNYL AYYLIINGD
- 99°97€T 99°9ZE'T M/D - 1SNYL AYYLINID
- 07°52C 07'522 1SNYL SIINOW Q3INIVIINN
- 88°657°91 88'651'9T AYIAODIY ALITILN
= £8°6V9 L8619 $3404d DNINNILNOD 3D110d
- = :AjandY palespng oN
00°009 00°009 00°000's 00°00t'y - SuoEdUNWWOD
(00°005T) LL°08EY 00005°T £1°088'S sjuaA3 Ajunwiwio)
H9Yl0
00°00TL¥T LLTTL'T8T 00°000TY - 00°000°00T 00°000°0L 00°001'8St LLTTIPE uswan0dw| JamMas f191e M
00°000°€ 69°L69°E€T 00°00050¢ 00°000'802 69°£69°0C asnjay
- - 00'TEZ'S0S 00'TE€Z'505 “ 0SS 3192Q 131
= 057425522 = 0§°£Z5'See 3NI3S3Y IDIAIBS 1G3Q JIMIS
00°069 65°995'0C 00°000°9VZ 00°0TE'SYT 65°9/8°6T 9DIAIBS 1G3Q JaM3S
(v6°0££°9€) 09°LS'VE - 00°000°9%2 86'StS'06S $0'S£1°008 ¥S'St6°0L lamas
(09'T20'€T) 0¥'8L6C 00°000°0YE 00'TEZ'S0S 90°8Z1858 9p'ZEE'000'T  00°000°9Z Jo1em
- - :spun4 asudiaiug
- TL V8LV 00°000°0T 00°000°0T TLV8L'Y 1uawaoe|day uswdinb3 a31j04
(00°006°6T) t1°9€8'88Z 00°000°0Z 00°00T ¥1°9€/'80€ juswaAosdw] [leH umol
(00°000°09) LO'8LY'9 00°000°0% 00°000°00T L0°8L¥'99 uawanosdw) Joday
£T°0£9'6 £0°808'6 00°000Z€ £8'695CC 00002 06'LLT swaoelday juswdinb]
(00'00g2) £9°690'Y - 00°005°L 00'00Z L969ETT 1uswaAodw| jood
00°001°9S TT¥ST'v8 00°000°06 00°000°S€ 00°00T'T TTPS1'8¢ 1uswanosdw| 3NIsaY 13 3di4
(00"000°0Y) L0TvT 00°000°0T 00°000°0S v L0TYS 1USWaA0Id W] JI3MIS W01
- [SLIY'E LSLLY'E JuawaAcdw) [eyde)
- 87°€98 87°'£98 32IAIBS 19a3q [00d
- - - - - 95U3dI| SAISSIWIRd
:spund jende)
= 10°61C 00°052 007052 T0'6TT luswaaiojul Ing
(0o0°00%) FTETLY 00°000T 00°009 YT EIT'S Jandwo) uno)
00°00T'T 0t #08°C 00°005'ST 00°00%FT - o' v0L'T Yed
(oo'zgg'er) Z9t9E'8 - 00°L59'6C 0052041 29'966°0¢ Asawa)
00'066'6 8L TEL'PS - 00°066'6 8LTVL VY AemydiH ajeis
(£6'TL0TOT) Tv'06v'ST 00°000°S.T L6'TLO'L6Y 00°000°TCT 8€7795971 19218
LE'LEOQ'SE 89'62Z'80ET  00°000'T¥ = 00°005°LTL 18'858°CTL'T  8T'96E'vT¥'T  TETBL'ELTT [ENED)
Ammmm:umn: ajuejeg U] ng uj o mmm:maxm SNUINAIY :m.n_O spun4
\wmmm._uc_ m.ﬁow\._” m\NH S2ouUeApy SIIUBADY siajsueld| slajsued| mHON\H\H
paaloid

Arewwns 128png S10Z
uoyn|g Jo age|jIn



87°008'TSP'T aAI59Y SS9IXT

0t'62¥'958 %05 Adljod [12uno) 1ad aniasal Yiuow g

18°858'CTLT saunypuadx3 paisnipy

- SaoUBAPY

18'858°CTL'T sasuadx3 pun4 [eI3Ua9) |30 ]

89'6ZZ'80€'C v10Z/1€/ZT adue|eq puny papuadxaun [oid

:uonjeindwo) aAIasSay pund [B42UID

66°050T9 6SZEE9EV'E  00°000'Ty 00°000‘TF OO'TEL'89S'T 00'TEL'B9S'T  69'TZY086'Y  89'ELP'TVO'S 09'T8T'SLE'E s|ejol
- L96TT L96TT LS NOSHIVT - LINSSY TV103dS

- 1t°6%8 Iv'6v8 39371702 M - LINJINSSISSY TVIDIdS

- LT1[63 LT/68 Y3141 - INJNSSISSY TVID3dS



#10Z ST 92Q ‘Suipeay pig suoneudosddy ST0C

8T'96E'S9¥'C
00°000'TY
00°005C
00°005C
00'000T
81°9/0°0¢
00°0S£°T
00°005
00°0S
00005
0000t
00°0ST
00'0£2
00°00S°TT
00°000%
00°00ST
00°000'%
00°000'8Y
00°00S
00°000°£6
00°000°02T
00°0SL'SE
00°000°€

00°000°S
00°000°02
00°000Z
00°0ST
00°000°00T
00°000°sZ
00'00¢
00°000°2SL‘T

00°000°59T

INNOWY
a3135ang SToc

NI SIONVAQY

JSIN ¥3HLIO

JSIN ¥3IHLO

SANN43Y

JWNOINI TVLNIY

LS3HILNI

S13SSY 40 VS

SIHOd3d IN3AIDDV
ONINOZ

SLIWY3d ONIg1Ing
SIDIL ONIYV

S3ANIH a4v0d SHNVYAY
S3UNLIFIHO4 8 SANIH L4NOD
S1S0D2 1dn0d

S1d1303Y SHIV44V TvdNLIND
SNOISSIONQD

S1d13234 T00d SNIAIWIMS
5334 ONINIVYL 4dD
3NJS3Y B JdId ANVIHON
SIOVHINQD FIONVINGINY
S$334 ONITOAD3H

SIDIAYIS ALIMND3S

S334 INOZ 3SI4dd3LNg
ST1v2 8 SLOVYLINOD 344
av3ILSINOH/SHOVET10d
SLIWY3d ¥onon

S3SNIDIT ILLIUVOID

XV1 IDNVLIEIHNI

AaNN4d LINJWNYHIAOD TVOOT1
SIXVL T13LOW B 13LOH
XVL 43T1VHL13ISNOH

XVL1 3INODNI

XV1 ALd3d0Odd T¥YNOSH3d
S3IXVL 3LVISI TV3IY

NOILdI¥DS3a
LNNODJV

INNIATY TV1OL
0E6TY-HO-TV
0881H¥-HO-TV
09811-HO-IV
0S8IY-HO-TV
O¥8IY-HO-TV
0Z8TH-HO-TV
OT8TY-HO-IV
0E9TH-40-TV
C9TY-40-TV
T9TYr-40-TV
YI9Tv-40-TV
ET9Tv-40-1V
CI9Tv-40-1IV
TI9TV-40-1V
VESTY-I0-TV
CESTY-30-IV
TESTY-30-1V
LTSTY-30-TV
9TSTYv-30-1V
STSTP-30-TV
YISTP-30-TV
EISTYP-I0-1V
CISTP-30-1V
TISTP-30-1V
08ZT¥-90-TV
0SCTH-890-TV
0ECTY-90-IV
0ce1r-490-1Iv
0TZTv-90-1V
0LTITV-VO-TV
09TTY¥-VO-TV
OVITy-VO-TV
0ZITv-VO-TV
OTTTY-VO-TV

‘dNNd TvYd3INID

YIGWNN
INNOIDV



10T ST "23Q ‘Suipeay pig suoneldoiddy G107

00°000°T2
00°000T2

00°050°22

00°000°ZE

0S'vrEvL
0S'2ZS6E
00°00¢€
00'ZZs
00°000't
00°000°0€

00°000°SS
00°000°SS

00'269'09
09 LEE'LE
00°0S6
00°00€
05v0€
00008
00°000°T2

69'7/9°88S
05°£20°7L
00945
9€°655'S
80°62L'SS
08°000°TT
S0'8LE°09
T6'EOV'ESE

INNOWY

a3135dn4d ST0Z

TOYLNOD OLINOSON

V101
06ECS-XT-TV

SISNIdX3 T0YLNOD OLINDSON

S3DIAY3S T¥NOISSI404d

OveECS-9¢-1v

S3SN3IdX3 1I141S1d HLTVIH ALNNOD

S3DIAY3S “ISIN 06E¢S-XT-TV
S3ISN3IdX3 YIHILVdSIA
V1oL
ONILVY3Id0O INISIY
ALIYND3IS TVIDOS 6CTCSHT-IV
JUVIITIN YZ1ZS-4T-Iv
SH3d CCTESHT-IV
TIOYAVd LHOdSNVYHL 8 INIS3Y 0TTESHT-TV

HIMOd OIHO - ALIDIYLDO3T3

S3SN3IdX3 INIOSTH

v1i0L
CIETSIT-TV

SISNIdX3 ONILHON 8 13341S

ONILVHIdO 344
ALIYND3S TVID0S
4d44A
FUVOIAIN

SH3id

TI04AVd

ONILVHIdO 32170d
FONVHNSNI 341
JYVIIdIN

dddd

Sd3d
NOILVZITVL1IdSOH
T104AVd 30110d

NOILdI¥OS3d
INNODDV

V101

6CT¢S-dT-TV
9¢1eS-49T-1v
PeTeS-41-Iv
CCTes-491-1v
0TTZS-9T-1V
SISNIdX3 ¥l

1101

8¢TCS-VI-IV
Y1es-vI-1v
ECTTSVI-TV
CCTCSVI-TIV
TCTCS-VI-TV
OTTES-VI-TIV

SISN3IdX3 3I02110d

43IgNNN
1INNODJDV



¥10Z ST 93Q ‘Suipeay pJg suonendoiddy §TOT

09°€T0ve
09'T0E
002162
00°008°0Z

T TBT e
00'610°0S
88¥ITC
€S°6TH'0C
00'58£'S¢
T8'ES8'SYT

00°SZ6'TL
00'SZ6'TL

00°000°05

00°0S0°T

000012

00°006"8T

00°005°T

00°SE8V8
0S'788°CE
05°¢S9
00°00£9
00°000°st

00'00Z°€

LNNOWY
d3135dndg ST0<

V1oL
ERLlleE( YZ1TS-9L-TV
SYER z21es-9L-TV
T10YAVd 0T1Z5-94-1V
ISNIAdX3 IALLVISION
101
ONILYYIO NIWAY/HOAVYIN
IWVIIQIN ¥ZI2S-VL-TY
SY3d TTITSVL-TY
NOILYZITYLIdSOH 1Z12S-VL-IY
T10¥AVd OTTZS-VL-TV

SISNIdXI NINAY/H0AVIN

V10L

ONILYYIdO LHOdYIV
SISNIdX3 LHOdYIv
WVYD0Ydd ATVMIAIS 0559¢5-99-TV
SISNIIX3I SHTVMIAIS
SYIMIS WHOLS 055¢5-dS-1V

SISNIIXI YIMIS INYOLS

S3DIAY3S "OSIN 06€¢5-29-TV
SISNIdX3 ONINVITI LI3ULS

TVS0dSIa 4V31 3 HSNYg 06EZS-15-TV
S3SN3IdX3 dIANA HSNYd
S3DIAY3S “DSIN 06ECS-VI-1V

SISNIdXI ONINNVId ALINNWINOD

Tv1i0L

ONILYY43d0 7004
JUVIIdIN VeTes-ae-Iv
Sy3id CCTeS-ade-1v
TI0Y¥AVd 0TTES-de-IV
S3SN3IdX3 100d
SIDIAY3S DSIN 06ECS-DE-TV
SASNIAXI SHIVIIV TvENLIND
NOILdIY2S3d HIGNNN

INNODDV 1NNO22V



7 98ed 10T ST '09Q ‘Buipeay pJg suoneldolddy §TOT

88°079'0L i0L
00°05.£°0S ONILYHIdO XVL DNI

€8'6ve JUVIOIQIN Yeres-rL-1v
90°ZTFC SH3d CCICS LTV
00'62Z'LT TI0YAVd OTTEZS-[L-1V

00°1¢

05'29%'Y

00°005°S
00°005°S

05'898%0T
00'058°6L
[A4 A%
98'€€0'E
v'0L9'T2

T¥'9zz'es
00528,
00'¢L
ST#8.
80°TL5L
00'568'2T
8T'6£0'VS

00°000°8

INNOWY
d3135dns s10¢

JSNIdX3 "NIINAV XVL IWOINI

S3JIAYIS TVYNOISSIA0¥d OvECS-IL-TV

ISNIdX3 syolanv

ONIHSITaNd 0LETS-HL-TV
ISNIdX3 DONISLLYIAQY ANV LNINDONITEA

S32IAYIS TVNOISSIZ0Hd OvECS-OL-TV
ISNIdX3 S334 YIUNSVIYUL B HOoLlianv

ONILVYIdO 4073AIA DINONODT

V1oL

ASNIdX3 LNIWdOTIAIA JINONODT

V1oL
ONILVYIdO 9 8 1
JUVIId3IN ve1es-14-Tv
Sy3id ¢e1es-3IL-1V
T104AVd OTT1ZS-3L-TV

ISN3IdXI SONIATING B ANV

ViOL

ONILVY3IdO 4321440 VISl
FONVHNSNI 3411 8¢TCS-ALTV
JHVIIdIN Pe1Zs-aL-Tv
SH3id [AAYA e ign 4
NOILVZITVLIdSOH TCT1Z9-AL-TY
T10YAVd 0T12S-AL-TV
ISN3dX3 S, 4321440 VIS
S1S02 14n0d 06€¢S-2L-TV
ISNIdX3 LYNOI S, HOAVIN
NOILdI4IS3a 439NN
INNODJDV INNQO2DV



¥1T0Z ST 98Q ‘Buipeay pJg suoneudoiddy §T0T

00'0666
0006

000008
00°006°T

L6'TLO'L6Y
00°050°sy
00°050sk

L6'TTOVSY
05'798°60€
00'S65°T
00°00%'ST
Ly vOTLT
00°000°0TT

00°00096€
00'000°S.Z

00°000°T

00°000°00T
00°000'0

18'8SE0EY'T
0S'Z91'S6L
00°00S°LTL

0S'299°LL

00°000°€
00°000°€

INNOWY
@3139ang StoC

INNIAIY TVLIOL

1S3HILNI 0¢8T11-HO-¢d

XVL 3INITOSVO 09Z1v-90-29
5334 3SN3IN ot¢T-90-29
QNNd AVMHDIH 31V1S

SISNIJXI ANNJ L33YLS TVIOL

VLl0L
ONILYHIdO TYAOWWIY MONS
ISN3IdX3 TVAOINTY MONS
V101
ONILVHIdO IDNVNILNIVIA L13341S
FUVOITIN ¥21¢5-499-19
Sd3d ¢C1Z5-99-14
NOILVZITV1IdSOH TC1¢S9-99-1d
1T04AVd 0112s-99-19

ISN3dX3 IDNVNILNIVIA L334LS

SHIASNVHL

NOISSININOD 3341 - SNOILVNOQ
1S3HILNI

Xv1 INITOSVYD

$334 3SN3IN

INN3IAIY TVLOL
0Z6TH-10-Td
0E8TY-HO-19
0Z8Tv-HO-1d
09Z1t-40-14
OtZ1v-80-149
‘adNNd 133448

SISN3IdX3 ANNd TVYINID TVIOL

SIDONVAQY
SY34SNVHL
ONILYHIdO ¥3HLO

SADIAYIS DSIW

NOILdI|42S3d
1NNO2OV

V101
0ELES-XLTV
OTLZSXL-TV

ISN3IdX3 ¥IHLO
vi0l
06€CSALTV

ASNIdXT ALIIVS

H3IGNNN
1INNOJDV



9 a3ed #10¢ ST '23Q ‘Suipeay pJ¢ suofiendosddy §TOZ

00°000°T

00°009
00°009

00°00¥'v'T
00°00%'vT

00'005'ST
00°005°ST

00°£59°62
00°525%e
9t'v9
€e'ces
TSy

00°SZO'LT

00°s¢

00'00SC
000058
000009

INNOWY
a3iL3isdnd s10¢

S317ddNS ONILVYI4O 0ZvZS-vi-4d
S3ISNIdX3I YILNdINOI LINOD

INNIAIY TVLIOL

S1S02 14N0J ¥3LNdWOD T191¢-40-£89
aNNd ¥31NdWOIJ 14N0J

JONVIVE ONINNIDIG 0TO0TT-00-99
INVYH9 VIAIL

INNIATY TVIOL

SNOILVNOQ 0€8TH-HO-S9

anNnd 3190i¥g HLOYN3g

S3ISNIdX3 TVLIOL

ONILVY3dO dvd
SISNIdX3 Advd
INNIAIY TVLIOL
SHIASNVHL 0cetv-10-v9
SNOILVYNOQ 0E8TY-HO-v4
anNnN4d Hyuvd
SISN3IdX3 TV1OL

ONILVH3Id0 AYILIWAD
FHVIIAIN ve1es-ve-ed
SH3d ¢erTes-ve-ed
THIOYAVd O11CsS-ve-gd
SISNIdX3I AYILINTD
INNIAIY TV1OL
SYIAISNVYL 0Z61v-10-€4
S1d1323Y "JSIN 0581t-HO-€E4
S334 ¥34SNVYHL a33d StSTv-30-€9
SNOILVANNOAS ¥PS1-30-€9
SvidNg ZvST-30-€d
S10740 37vS T¥S1¥-30-€9
aNnNid A4313NID
NOILdI¥IS3a HIGNINN

INNO2JV INNOD2V



[ 28ed

10T ST 3@ ‘Bulpeay pig suonendoiddy ST0Z

00°000'SE
00°000°SE

00°005°06
00°000°06
00°00s

00°000°0S
0000005

0000001
00°000°0T

00°0s2
00°05¢

00°0s¢
00'05¢C

INNOWNY
d313sang SToC

S3ISN3IdX3 V10l

IN3INdIND3 0¢s¢s-8T-€d
INN3IAIY TVIOL

SY34SNVHL 0Ze1v-10-€d
1S343LINI 0Z8Tv-HO-€d

aNNd LINJIWIAOUdINIL INISIY B FHI4

SISN3IdX31Vv10L
ININIAOCHdINI HIM3IS INYOLS
SISNIIXT LNIWIAOYJINI HIM3S INHOLS

JNNIATY TV1OL
SYIISNVHL 0¢611-10-¢a
LINIWIAOUdINI HIMIS IWHOLS

JONVIVd ONINNIO3g 0T0TT-00-1Q
aNnd INJWIAOYdINI TVLIdYD

JONVIVE ONINNIO3g 0TO0TT-00-¢D
aNnNd 3JIAY3S 1930 100d

S3ISNIdX3 TVLOL

NOILDNYLSNOD 13341S 055¢5-v9-64
INNIATY TVLO0L

ISNID IAISSINYId OvC1iv-90-69

QNN ISNIDINT AISSINYId

S3SN3IdX3 TVL1OL

S311ddNS ONILVYY3IdO 0Z¥es-vi-8d
ONINIVHL 06€ZS5-V1-89

S3ISN3dX3 LNIINIDHO4NT INa

INNIAIY TVLOL
S3INI Z1911-40-89
aNNd LNJINIDHO4NT INa

NOILdI¥2S3a HIGWNN
LNNO2IV 1INNO22V



$T0Z ST "22Q ‘Buipeay pJg suonendosddy 5102

00°000°02

00°00T
00°00T

00°000°00T

00°000°0%

00°000°0¥

£8'695'C¢
L8'695'ST
00°000°L

00°00Z°TE
00°000°Z€
00°00¢

00'00S‘L
00°00S°L

00°002

00002

LNNOINY
d3135dN49 S10¢

“ddNII ONIJTING 0T5¢S9-34-8d
SISNIdX3I LNINIAOYDINI TIVH NMOL

INNIAIY TVLOL
1S3YILNI 0Z8T¥-HO-80
S1di3034 XV.1 INOINI O¥1ITYy-v0-84

anNNd LNJWIAOYdINI TIVH NMOL

NOISNVdX3 LHOdHIV 055¢9-X9-9d
SISNIIX3 LNIWIAOUdINI LHOdUIV

INNIAIY TVLIOL

SAONVAAY 0g61v-10-9d
SHIASNVHL 0Z61¥-HO-9d
1S3H3INI 0Z81T¥-HO-9d
INVHD VVd 8T¥T¥#-a0-9d

AaNNd LNINIAOUdINIT LHOJHIV

SISN3IdX3 TVIOL
TYdIONIYd 0T9ZS-X5-5d
ININCIND3 029¢5-41-9d

SISN3IdXT LNIINTDVIdIY LNINLINDI

INN3IAIY TV1OL
SYIISNVHL 0Z611-HO-Sd
1S3H3LNI 0Z8Tt-HO-Sd

anNNd LNIWIDVIdIY LNIWCLINDT

SISNIdX3 TVLOL

NOILONYLSNOD 100d 0TSZ5-de-va
INNIATY TVLOL

SYIISNVYL 0g6TH-10-¥a

1S3Y3LNI 0Z81tv-HO-vA

anNnd INJWIAOYULINI TO0d

NOILdI42S3d H3IGNNN
1NNO22V INNOD2V



¥T0Z ST 22 ‘Buipeay pig suonendoiddy §TOT

90°6SE'E9ET
00'T€Z'S0S
09°L8Y'9ZL
00081
00986
0070256
9t ¥9T'LT
00°000'89
00°05¥'C
00°000°T
00°052°9¢
00°00Z‘t
00°068'T

9" LEE'OVET
00°000°0¥E
00°005°E
00°0ST°T
9%°£89'S66
00°000°0T

00°000°0T

00°000°0T

00'000°0T

INNOWY
@3L13sand stoc

SYIISNVHL

ONILVYIdO 4IHLO ¥3LVM
JONVHNSNI 341N

JUVIITIN

Sd3id

NOLLVZITV1IdSOH

TIOHAVd

ONILVHId0 9 B THILVM
ONILYY3IdO OLNV ¥3LVYM
ONILYHIdO ONIdINNG H3LVM
ONILVYHIdO ONITHE HILVM
ONILVH3IdO 321440 H3LVM

SHIASNVHL

SADUVHI "DSIN

Sdvl

JDIAY3S YO SIDUVHD

INIWIDV1d3H LNINCIND3 30110d

S3SN3IdX3TviOL
0T/£Z5-XS-13

8CTZS-XS-13
YeTes-Xs-13
[A4wAS) CRE
TZ1¢S-X5-13
OTTZS-XS-13

SISNIdX3I HILVM

INNIATY TVLOL
0¢61t-10-13
PSSTP-30-13
¢SS1v-30-13
TSSTv-30-13
aNNd 431vm

S3ISN3IdX3I TV.LOL

07S¢s-vi-6d

S3ISN3dX3 LNINCIND3 3110d

SIDNVAQY
SYI4SNVHL
INVYO

JNNIATY TVLIOL
0g6TY-10-64
0Z611-10-64

€criv-a0-6d

anNnd INJW3IDVIdIY LNJNCIND3 301104

NOILdIYOS3d
1INNODJDV

439NNN
INNOJ2V



0T a8ed ¥10T ST 23Q ‘Suipeay pig suoneudoiddy §T0T

SY'TZ9'€EsS
SP'TT9'EES

00°'TEZ'S0S

00°0TE'SYT
00°0TE'SYT

00°000'9t°C

86'SbS9€8
00°0009%C
S EET'EST
00°00€
00°L0t'T
00°0vZ €T
tt'069°0€
00°000°99T
00°000°L
00052t
00°000°TLT
00°000Y
00'5ZS8‘T

vo'sit'o08

00'00€'T
¥0'SL886L

INNOWNY
d3135dand S10¢

SISNIdX3 TV.1OL
1934
SISNIIXI IDIAYIS 1930 HILVM

SYIASNVHL 0Z6T¥-10-93
aNNd 3JIAY3S 1930 H3Lvm

SISNIdXI TVLIOL
183d
SISNIAXI IDIAYIS LE83A YIM3S

SHI4SNVHL 0ce1v-10-t3
aNNd 321AY3S 1930 YIM3S
SHIASNVHL 0Z6T1-10-€3

aNN4 JIAYISIY FDIAYIS 1930 YIM3S

SISN3IdX3 TVLOL

SHIISNVHL 0TLZS-XS-C3

ONILYY3IdO 43IHLO ¥3Im3as 0rEZS-XS-23

JONVINSNI 3417 8CTTS-XS-C3

JHVIIgIN PerTes-Xs-a3

SY3id ZCTIs-XS-23

NOILVZITV1IdSOH TCTTS-XS-23

T104AVd 0TTEZS-X5-¢3

ONILVYIdO 9 B8 THIM3S TTECS-15-¢3
ONILVHIdO 01NV HIM3IS
ONILVHIdO ONIdAINd YIM3S
ONILYYIdO ONITIIE YIM3IS

ONILVY3dO 301440 YIM3IS
SISNIdX3I ANNd dIM3S

INNIAIY TVLIOL

SYIASNVHL 0Z61v-10-¢3

Sdvl ¢5STH-30-¢3

SIDIAYIS HOH SIDYUVHD T1SST¥-30-23
aNnd 4Imas

NOILdI¥D53d H3dNNN

1NNO22V LNNOJDV



1T 23ed

¥T0TZ ST 220 ‘Suipeay p.g suoneldosddy STOZ

00°00vt
00°00%'t

00°000°S

00°00S'T

9ouejeg Buipul
sasuadx3- 00°000°TTZ
anuansy + 00°000'TY
2oueleqg Buluuisag 00°000°00T
00°000°0L

00°00T‘8St

00'056'TZ
00°0ST'9EY

00°00050Z
00°000°502

00°000'802

INNOWWYV
d3135and STo0¢

SISN3IdX3 TviOL
ONILYY3dO
S3ISN3dX3I SNOILVIINNININOD

SHIISNVHL 0Z6TH-10-€4
aNNd SNOILYIINNININOD

SADIAYIS OSIW 06€CS-VTI-2d
SISNIdX3 SINIAT ALINNININOD

SHIJISNVHL 0z6eTv-10-2d
anNNd SIN3IAT ALINNININOD

$3ISNIdX3 1V1OL |
1N0 SIONVAQY 01625-15-63
1NO SYIASNVYL 0TLZ5-1S-63
NOISNVdX3 WILSAS 09525-1S5-63
INNIATY TVLI0L
NI 3ONVAQY 0£6T¥-10-63
NVO1 0ZLT¥-90-63
S3IOYVHI LNIINSSISSY TVID3dS #SSTY-30-63
S1d1323Y XV1 INODNI OvTITH-vO-63
aNN4 LNIWIAOYINI HIM3IS /HILVM
SISNIdX3 TV1OL
IDIAY3S 3SN43Y 06E£7S-NS-£3
SaSN3dX3 ANN4 3sn43y
S1d13D3Y I5N43Y YISTY-30-£3

anNnd 3snd3d

NOILdIYOS3d YIGINNN
1INNOJDV LNNO2IV



T 93ed ¥T0Z ST '23Q ‘Buipeay p.g suonendoiddy STOT

INNOWY NOILdI4DS3a 43dNNN
d3135dang s10¢ INNODJV INNODDV



ORDINANCE NO. 18-14

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 3-14 EXTENDING THE TIME
LIMITS FOR SIDEWALK REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT AND DECLARING
AN EMERGENCY

WHEREAS, the Council of the Village of Bluffton Ohio has determined that the time
limitations for the sidewalk program should be extended, and;

WHEREAS, an emergency exists in that the dates as now enacted create a hardship on
residents all for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the
Village of Bluffton, Ohio.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON, OHIO THAT:

Section 1. That section D of ordinance 3-14 be amended to read as follows:
D. Installation Phases for Sidewalks:

Phase One: the Village Administrator or his designee shall
survey all existing sidewalks in the SOUTH EASTERN ONE HALF of the
Village and determine whether they need to be repaired or replaced using
the following criteria: Stumbling hazard from Cracks; Unevenness;
Water pocketing; or Slipperiness.

Notice shall be provided in 2013 to each property owner of any existing
sidewalk deemed in need of repair or replacement in the SOUTH
EASTERN ONE HALF of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio. The Notice shall
advise the property owner that they have until July 15, 2015 to complete
any required repair or replacement of such existing sidewalk. If the said
repair or replacement is not completed by July 15, 2015 then the Village
shall undertake such repair and replacement and proceed to assess the
property owner the costs thereof as described in Section 5 and Section 6
below. It is the goal to have Phase One completed at the end of the 2015
construction season.

Phase Two: the Village Administrator or his designee shall survey
all existing sidewalks in the NORTH WESTERN ONE HALF of the Village
and determine whether they need to be repaired or replaced using the
Sfollowing criteria: Stumbling hazard from Cracks, Unevenness; Water
pocketing; or Slipperiness.

Notice shall be provided in 2014 to each property owner of any existing
sidewalk deemed in need of repair or replacement in the NORTH



WESTERN ONE HALF of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio. The Notice shall
advise the property owner that they have until October 1, 2015 to
complete any required repair or replacement. If the said repair or
replacement is not completed by October 1, 2015 then the Village shall
undertake such repair and replacement and proceed to assess the property
owner the costs thereof as described in Section 5 and Section 6 below. It
is the goal to have Phase Two completed at the end of the 2015
construction season,

Phase Three: Any and all Connecting Sidewalks and New
Sidewalks within the Village of Bluffion will constructed and installed in
accordance with the procedure set forth above and funded pursuant to
Section 4(E) below.

Section 2. That it is found and determined that all formal actions of the Council
concerning and relating to the adoption of this ordinance were made in open meeting of
this Council and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that
resulted in such formal action were in meetings open to the public in accordance with all
legal requirements of the Open Meetings Law including Section 121.22 of the Ohio
Revised Code.

Section 3. That this ordinance is deemed to be an emergency for the reasons set forth
herein and shall be in full force and effect immediately from and after its passage.

Passed and adopted this day of , 2014 by the Council of
the Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:
Ayes: Nays: Abstain:
Attest:
Clerk Mayor

Approved as to form:

F. Stephen Chamberlain
Village Solicitor



AN ORDINANCE:

ORDINANCE NO. 19-14

AMENDING ORDINANCE 12-11 (FIXING RATE AND CHARGES

FOR WATER SERVICE FOR THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, ALLEN COUNTY,
OHIO, ITS’ INHABITANTS AND OTHER USERS) AND REPEALING ALL

ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT THEREWITH.

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable to establish certain charges and rates

WHEREAS,

for the use of the water system and water treatment plant services now
rendered by the said Village to its inhabitants and other users, which will
produce sufficient revenues to pay the operating and maintenance
expenses of the system and plant, to provide for the payment of the
principal and interest of any bonds the Village issued for the purpose of
paying the cost of constructing said system and plan, and for the provision
of additional funds for the construction of improvements and betterment to
the said system, and;

an emergency exists in that the rate changes are necessary for the current
maintenance of the Village of Bluffton Sewer System for the preservation
of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the Village of Bluffton,
Ohio.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE
OF BLUFFTON, OHIO:

Section 1:

Inside Village Limits

That, in order to pay the expenses of conducting and managing the
waterworks utility of the Village of Bluffton, and to make adequate
provisions for payment of the interest, principal and other requirements on
indebtedness incurred to finance improvements to such utility, the
following monthly rates for water service are hereby established effective
on the 14" day of March, 2015 to be initially collected with the following
months bill in the 2015 billing cycle due on the 10" day of April, 2015.

Monthly minimum billing to 200 cu. Ft. B15.55

First 200 cu. Ft.
Next 400 cu. Ft.
Next 9,000 cu. Ft.
Next 10,400 cu. Ft.
Over 20,000 cu. Ft.

$ 7.78 or part thereof, per 100 cu. Ft.
$ 10.65 or part thereof, per 100 cu. Ft.
$ 6.73 or part thereof, per 100 cu. Ft.
$ 4.57 or part thereof, per 100 cu. Ft.
$ 3.55 or part thereof, per 100 cu. Ft.

Outside Village Limits = 2 times the inside rate

Section 2:

Bills for water service shall be rendered monthly and the due date for said
bill for such service shall be paid by the 10" of the month in which such
bill is rendered. Should any such bill remain unpaid after said due date, a
penalty of ten (10%) percent of such billing shall be added thereto. Should
such bill remain unpaid for a period of thirty (30) days after said due date,
the Village Administrator is hereby authorized to cut off such service.
Such service shall be resumed only upon payment of all outstanding bills,
whether the same have been due thirty (30) days or not, plus an additional



Section 3:

Section 4:

Section 5:

Section 6:

fee of Fifty ($50.00) Dollars. If such bill is not paid within ninety (90)
days after such due date, the Fiscal Officer is authorized and directed to
certify the delinquent bill to the County Auditor for collection as and at
the time that other taxes and assessments are collected.

In addition, the minimum monthly charge for all water services which has
been shut off at the request of the property owner or lessee for the reason
that the system incurs ongoing expenses even though such service has
been shut off shall be one-half (1/2) of the monthly minimum charge per
month during any month or part of a month during which the water
services are disconnected or shut off.

Provided, that the property owner may waive, in writing, such owners
right to existing water services to properties which are uninhabitable or
from which the dwelling or other structure is to be or has been removed;
and after signing such waiver, the owner shall be exempt from the
payment of the one-half (1/2) monthly minimum charge. Such waiver
shall provide that in the event the reinstallation of water service is
requested, such owner shall pay to the Village the full cost of such
reinstallation and appropriate benefit units. Such owner shall be liable for
the payment of all outstanding bills for water service prior to the time such
owner signs the waiver referred to herein.

That the owner of private property which is served by the water
distribution system and the water treatment plant by pipes connected with
said system and plant to convey drinking water thereto shall, as well as the
lessee of the premises, be liable to the Village for all water used from said
premises whether or not said owner or lessee was the actual customer of
the water. Where water service charges are not paid the Village shall have
the right to shut off the water supply, until payments are made.

That the Village Administrator shall make and enforce such rules and
regulations as he may deem necessary for the enforcement of the
provisions hereof, for the proper determination and collection of the rates
and charges herein provided, and for the efficient and economical
management of the water system; and such rules and regulations when not
repugnant to the existing Ordinances of the Village of Bluffton or the laws
of the State of Ohio shall have the same force and effect as an ordinance
or resolution of this Council.

To the extent inconsistent herewith, any prior ordinance or resolution of
this Council relating to the matter provided for herein is hereby repealed
effective the earliest date allowed by law; provided, however, that such
repeal shall not affect any charge, right, obligation or duty which shall
have accrued under any such prior ordinance or resolution prior to the date
of repeal.

It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in
an open meeting of the Council, and that all deliberations of this Council
and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal action, were in



meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements
including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

, 2015, by the Council

Passed and Adopted this day of
of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:
Attest:
FISCAL OFFICER MAYOR

Approved as to Form:

VILLAGE SOLICITOR



ORDINANCE NO. 20-14

AN ORDINANCE: AMENDING ORDINANCE 11-11 (FIXING RATE AND CHARGES
FOR SEWER SERVICE FOR THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, ALLEN COUNTY,
OHIO, ITS’ INHABITANTS AND OTHER USERS) AND REPEALING ALL
ORDINANCES INCONSISTENT THEREWITH.

WHEREAS, it is deemed necessary and advisable to establish certain charges and rates
for the use of the sewer system and sewer treatment plant services now
rendered by the said Village to its inhabitants and other users, which will
produce sufficient revenues to pay the operating and maintenance
expenses of the system and plant, to provide for the payment of the
principal and interest of any bonds the Village issues for the purpose of
paying the cost of constructing said system and plan, and for the provision
of additional funds for the construction of improvements and betterment to
the said system, and;

WHEREAS, an emergency exists in that the rate changes are necessary for the current
maintenance of the Village of Bluffton Sewer System for the preservation
of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the Village of Bluffton,
Ohio.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE
OF BLUFFTON, OHIO:

Section 1:  That, in order to pay the expenses of conducting and managing the sewer
utility of the Village of Bluffton, and to make adequate provisions for
payment of the interest, principal and other requirements on indebtedness
incurred to finance improvements to such utility, the following monthly
rates for sewer service are hereby established effective on the 14" day of
March, 2015 to be initially collected with the following months bill in the
2015 billing cycle due on the 10™ day of April, 2015.

Inside Village Limits

Monthly minimum billing for first 300 cu. Ft. $24.82

Next 300 cu. Ft. $ 6.17 or part thereof, per 100 cu. Ft.
Next 9,000 cu. Ft. $ 4.16 or part thereof, per 100 cu. Ft.
Next 10,400 cu. Ft. $ 2.82 or part thereof, per 100 cu. Ft.
Over 20,000 cu. Ft. $ 2.35 or part thereof, per 100 cu. Ft.

QOutside Village Limits = 2 times the inside rate

Section 2: It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council
concerning and relating to the passage of this Ordinance were adopted in
an open meeting of the Council, and that all deliberations of this Council
and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal action, were in
meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements
including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.



Passed and Adopted this day of

, 2014, by the Council

of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:

Attest:

FISCAL OFFICER MAYOR

Approved as to Form:

F. Stephen Chamberlain
VILLAGE SOLICITOR



ORDINANCE NO. 21-14

AN ORDINANCE: AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 15-02 (FIXING RATES AND CHARGES FOR
THE OPERATIONS AND CLEANUP OF THE YARD WASTE RECYCLING CENTER IN THE
VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, ALLEN COUNTY, OHIO, FOR ITS INHABITANTS AND OTHER

USERS).

WHEREAS, itis deemed necessary and advisable to establish certain charges and rates for the use of the

Bluffton Yard Waste Recycle Center and services now rendered by the said Village to its
inhabitants and other users, which will produce sufficient revenues to pay the operating and
maintenance expenses of the service and facility and for the provision of additional funds for
the construction of improvements and betterment to the said facility.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON,
ALLEN COUNTY, OHIO:

Section 1:

Section 2:

Section 3:

Section 4:

That, in order to pay the expenses of operating and maintaining the Bluffton Yard Waste Recycle
Center service of the Village of Bluffton, and to make provisions of additional funds for the
construction of improvements and betterment to the said facility, the following rate of Three
Dollars ($3.00) per month is hereby established to be paid by all Water and Sewer Customers
within the Village of Bluffton Corporation Limits effective May 14, 2015 to be collected initially
with the utility bills due on June 10, 2015.

The water and sewer customers described above may haul away for personal use the processed or
finished mulch at no cost on a first come first serve basis as long as it is available.

That the owner of private property which is served by the Water Distribution System and the Water
Treatment Plant by pipes connected with said system and plant to convey drinking water thereto
and Sewer Collection System and Sewer Treatment Plant by pipes connected with said system and
plant to receive waste water thereto shall, as well as the lessee of the premises, be liable to the
Village for the monthly Yard Waste Recycle Center service fee whether or not said owner or leasor
was the actual water or sewer customer.

That the Village Administrator shall make and enforce such rules and regulations as he may deem
necessary for the enforcement of the provisions hereof, for the proper determination and collection
of the rates and charges herein provided, and for the efficient and economical management of the
Yard Waste Recycle Center Facility; and such rules and regulations when not repugnant to the
existing Ordinances of the Village of Bluffton or the laws of the State of Ohio shall have the same
force and effect as an Ordinance or Resolution of this Council.

It is hereby found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to
the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council and that all
deliberations of this Council and of any of its committees that resulted in such formal actions were
in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all Legal requirements including Section
121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and Adopted this day of , 2015, by the governing board of the Village of
Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Ayes: Noes: Abstain:



Attest:

CLERK MAYOR

Approved as to Form:

VILLAGE SOLICITOR



Administrator’s Report December 15, 2014

To: Mayor Augsburger
Council Members

Stager Farm Re-Bid
As authorized by Council, the re-bidding of the Stager Well Field Farm Lease has

been advertised. The bid opening is scheduled for Friday, December 19% at 11:00
AM.

Meeting with OEPA

We had a very good meeting with representatives from the Ohio EPA, Utility
Service Group and the Village of Ottawa to discuss the ongoing efforts to reduce
the TTHM in the system. We are working in partnership to develop an aggressive
action plan and monitoring schedule to optimize the Trihalomethane Removal
System that is now in complete operation in the Ottawa system in conjunction
with system operating adjustments in Bluffton. It is anticipated that a follow-up
meeting will take place early in 2015.

Alley Vacation Petition

The Village has received a petition for an alley vacation from Gary and Rebekah
Kirtland and Ronald and Marissa Snyder. A copy of the petition and the location
map is attached.

Annexation Hearing
We have an Annexation Hearing scheduled at 8:15 PM Monday evening to

consider the annexation petition submitted by Josh Brown for property that he
owns on S.R. 103. I have been advised that the owners of the adjacent property
are not interested in seeking annexation at this time.

Planning Commission Hearing
A public hearing before the Bluffton Planning Commission has been scheduled

for Wednesday, January 7, 2015 a5 7:00 PM to consider a request from Stanley
Clemens to change the zoning classification of a parcel located at 54 S.R. 103
from R-1 to Commercial-II.

Permit Report

It was requested that Council receive a report on the Building and Zoning Permits
for 2014. Attached is a spreadsheet showing the approved permits through
November 2014.

Additional Legislation and Bills

Nancy asked me to let you know that she will have additional legislation for
Monday evening pending what bills come in the mail on Monday. Additionally,
with this being the final Council meeting of the year, and a little earlier than
normal, she will wait until Monday to compile the list of bills to be approved
Monday evening to make sure that all possible bills are paid and will have that list
at the meeting Monday evening,.




- S —

NEC VED
PETITION FOR ALLEY VACATION DEL - 200

TO: BLUFFTON VILLAGE COUNCIL
Village of Bluffton, Ohio

Now come the Petitioners, GARY L. KIRTLAND AND REBEKAH A. KIRTLAND,
located at 302 N. Main Street, Bluffton, Ohio, and RONALD D. SNYDER AND MARISSA D.
SNYDER, with mailing address of 320 N. Main Street, Bluffton, Ohio, Owners of the premises
abutting the subject premises, and submit their petition to the Village of Bluffton, through its
COUNCIL for the vacation of two alleys abutted by lands owned by Petitioners, located between
Lots 52, 53, 54, 55, 78, 79, 80 and Lot 81, Original Plat, Bluffton, Ohio and which alleys are
described as follows, to-wit:

SEE ATTACHED LEGAL DESCRIPTION & DIAGRAM OF ALLEYS TO BE
VACATED

1. Petitioner, GARY L. KIRTLAND, aka GARY KIRTLAND and REBEKAH A.
KIRTLAND, aka REBEKAH KIRTLAND are the owner or owners of Parcels 1-6 which abut
the above described Alleys in the Village of Bluffton (see attached Exhibit A for current legal
descriptions of the parcels and their owners);

2. Petitioners, RONALD D. SNYDER AND MARISSA D. SNYDER are the owners of
Lot 81 (Parcel 7) which abuts one of the above described Alleys in the Village of Bluffton;

3. There is no longer a need for public access to the grounds which surround the alley,
because future use of the grounds will involve a retail store building; and

4. A survey of the alley to be vacated is attached.
NOW, THEREFORE, your Petitioners pray for the enactment of an ordinance vacating
the described alley pursuant to ORC §723.04; and for such other relief as the Village may deem

proper.

o~He
Respectfully submitted this <& day of _December , 2014.

Petiﬁojrzs/
GARYA. KIR’fLAND REBEKAH A. KIRTI/AND
302 N. Main St

Bluffton, Ohio 45817

A
(dnai) N Sulle, MMML{
MARISSA Di $NYDER |

RONALD D. SNYDER/
320 N. Main St
Bluffton, OH 45817



~ALLEY VACATION~

TOWN PLAT OF SHANNON PB | — PG 34
MAP OF BLUFFTON EXTENSION PB 3 — PG 5

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 1, T2S - R8E,
VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, ALLEN COUNTY, OHIO

o e e

GRAPHIC SCALE 1* = 40"

@ 5/8 INCH REBAR WAID CAP SET

@ 5/8 WNCH REGAR W/D CAP SET

Q12 INCH REBAR FOUND
(28] iac man ST

[MAC=FD) M4 NAL FOLND

[FE=FD) P Nan Fouwo

THS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED WITHOUT THE

COUNTY RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE

FILED FOR RECORD UNDER .WKMMTLJDE THIS DAY OF
2014, AT A TME — N THE COUNTY RECORDER'S

OFFICE FOR A FEE OF ____ AND RECORDED IN FLAT BOOK ____, PAGE

— AND DEED VOLUME PAGE

RECORDER, ALLEN COUNTY, OHIO

RESTRICTIONS
ALL RESTRICTIONS FROM ORIGINAL PLATTING REMAIN W FULL FORCE AND EFFECT.

RESOLUTION

RESOLUTION NO. DATED: 2014

RECORDED IN DEED VOLUME

COUNTY AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE
FILED FOR TRANSFER ON THIS ___ DAY OF

2014,

AUDITOR, ALLEN COUNTY, OHIO

548" REBAR
Wil CAP FOLND
0.25" SQUTH
024" £AST

..,.____
OF Mﬁ\f

o

'#f,,,p*

irai

DESCRIPTION FOR VACATION|

0.135 ACRES

Silvated o3 being part of tha Scuthegst Guartor af Section 1
foot plutled aleys in the Town Pl of

Shannon os recorded i Plot Book I, Poga J4 ond in the

Map of Biutfton Extension a3 recorded i Plot Book J,

Page 5 of the Allen County Record of Piols, fawnship 2

Soulh, Ronge 8 Eosl, Vitoge of Blufflon, Alen Courly,

Ohio ond mare particulorly described os foows:

Beginning of @ 5/8 incn rebor with 1D cap sel marking the
Southwes! corner of Lot 52 as recorged in Fiot Book 3
Poge 5 of the Alien County Reécord of Plals, olse being the
infersection of the Eosl ine of o 18.5 fool o=y and ths
Nocth fina of o 16.5 fost afey and the PLNT

BECHANG;

Thence South 43°45° 45" Easl owng s6id Norin dine ond the
South kine of soid Lot 52 o clonce of 140.02 feet to o paint
on the Wesl right—af-way line of Thurman Streel

(raferenced by o 5/8 inch rebar with 13 cop found lying

0.24 fee! South ond D.BG feel East of scid point)

Thance South 46°28" 42" West akng suid West right=of-
way dne o disiance af 16.50 feel o o point mankrg the
Northeast comer of Lot 53 in the Mop of Buffion
Extension as racordad in #jat Book 4 Foge 5 of the Alen
County Record of Plots,

Thence Nerth 4J*46°45" West olong the Nerth lina of soid
Lot 53 and the South hne of 6 16.5 foat aley o distance of
140.07 feet to o Mog noi saf morking the Northwes! cornar
of soid Lot and possing @ 5/8 inch sebor w'h I cop sel of
500 feet;

zmmu\._ right-ei—way fing of Jalferson Sirsel (State Soute
7

_.‘ﬁ:hn?o\_ss.wa.mm.hue%nﬁ Q?..W .mu‘,n.bc_..a\_.gilu\l
way fine o distonce of 18.50 feet fo o dog nolt sof;

Thence North 96°27" 13 Eost dlong lhe East na of Lof 78
in the Map of Bluffton Extension os recorded w Plal Book

3 Page 5 of the Afen County Record of Plats, and as
sxtended, and the West ine of o 1635 fool cley o distance
of Z16.48 feel to a 5/8 inch rebor with 1D cap sel morking
the Northeast corner of Lol 81 in the Map of Bliftien
Extension as recorded in Piat Book 3, Poge 5 of the Allen
County Record of Plots:

Thenze South 4J°43'35" East oio-a g new division a
distonce of 1650 feel (o @ 5/8 inzh rebor with i cap set on
tha Eost kne of a 16.5 foal afey ond the West kne of Lol 52
in the Map of Blutftan Extenson’ as reccred in Plal Book

3 Page 5 of the Akan County Record of Piots;

Thenco South £6°27° 13" Wes! olong rzid West fine and the
Eos! ine of said 16.5 foot ey o distonce of 4138 fael to
the PONT OF BECMNING, soid troet containing O.135

ocres of lond, mord or less,

Subject ta ail legal highways, easements, ond rastrictions of
_ﬁnﬁiﬁ‘?\ nuhww‘n:_ QEWM. af recard and iz from on ectugl
figlt strvey performed in Novombor, 2014, undar the
supervision of Ohio Professional Survayor Gregory A

Bockeolh, Ohio Surveyor No. 8306,

Nols: The beorings used in Ihis descriptior ore on en
assumed meridion assuming the West right-of-way mna of
Thurmon Reed ta be South 46°28°42" West and are for the
purpose of ongls defermingtion arty.

| HEREBY CERTIFY THIS TO BE A SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION
AND THAT THE MONUMENTS ARE FOUND AND/OR SET AS INDICATED.

v =
T .

Gregory A. Bockrath, P.S,
Registered Surveyor No. 8306.
115 S, Fair Avenue, Suite A
Ottawa, Ohio 45875
419-523-5789

THIS PLAT REPRESENTS AN ACTUAL FIELD SURVEY PERFORMED IN NOVEMBER OF 2014.

VACATION PLAT FOE:

MITCH KINGSLEY

TOWN PLAT OF SHANNON & MAP OF BLUFFTON EXTENSION
PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
OF SECTION 1, 725 — REE,
VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON,
ALLEN COUNTY, OHO
BOCKRATH & ASSOCIATES 7

ENGINEERING and SURVEVYING, LLC

DATE: 11-20-14 ¥
HIE FAIRAV SN ST A - ITA M 45K05
FLE NAME:  14—357_VACATION. tip—11-19-14.85] oAl A Ly 1




Village of Bluffton, Ohio 2014 Building Permits

Permit No.
BBP 1
BBP 2
BBP 3
BBP 4
BBP 5
BBP 6
BBP 7
BBP 8
BBP 9
BBP 10
BBP 11
BBP 12
BBP 13
BBP 14
BBP 15
BBP 16
BBP 17
BBP 18
BBP 19
BBP 20
BBP 21
BBP 22
BBP 23
BBP 24
BBP 25
BBP 26
BBP 27
BBP 28
BBP 29
BBP 30
BBP 31
BBP 32
BBP 33

Owner
Grace Cramer
Gary Hill
Brad and Laura Jones
Rudi and Raven Kauffman
Hancock Investor Group
Tammy Whitlow
Robert and Joanne Antibus
Brent and Jennifer Wilson
GROB Systems, Inc.
Gary Hill
Val and Joyce Harris
Chris and Liana Gott
Jeremy Scoles
David Blank
Kyle Gratz
Andy Honse

Larry Halters and Hannah Needles

Robert Holt
Roy Horton

Lawrence and Kimberly Schimmoeller

Adam Rowe

Bluffton Presbyterian Church
Christine Braxton

Richard and Linda Steele
Jason Yost

Philip Schey

Jerffrey Kantner

Ron and Linda Headings
Richard Johnson

Bluffton Local Schools
Daniel Fredritz

Richard and Linda Steele
Morgan and Patty Davies

Address
121 E. Jefferson Street
126 Rivhland Drive
221 Swiss Circle
713 S. Main Street
44 SR 103
406 County Line Road
161 S. Mound Street
465 Cherry Street
1070 Navajo Drive
126 Richland Drive
438 W. Elm Street
220 N. Spring Street
205 Hilicrest Drive
229 Brookwood Drive
217 S. Mound Street
208 E. Jefferson
9965 N. Dixie HWY
587 Birch Court
106 Richland Drive
590 Birch Court
608 Lausanne Avenue
112 N. Main Street
129 Westland Drive
145 S. Lawn Avenue
512 Cherry Street
334 S. Main Street
296 S. Lawn Avenue
220 W. Elm Street
216 Beaver Street
106 W. College Avenue
475 Shannon Street
145 S. Lawn Avenue
133 Westland Drive

Total

9,912,909.00 |

Type of Construction
Garage
Roof
Accessory Building
Driveway
Multi-Family Development
Accessory Building
Accessory Building
Pond
Addition
Swimming Pool and Fence
Garage
Garage
Concrete Pad (Bball Court)
Garage Addition
New Single Family Residential
Deck
Driveway
Covered Deck
Fence
New Single Family Residential
Driveway
Remodel and Sidewalks
Addition
Deck
Landscaping et al.
Garage
Driveway and Sidewalks
Deck
Accessory Building
Sign
Accessory Building
Garage
Fence
Total

e

Cgmm_ercialllndﬂstﬁjal

Cost Estimate

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
8
5
$
5
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
3
$
$
$
§
5
$
$
$
$
$
$

~9,200,000.00 |

12,000.00
1,800.00
2,475.00
5,000.00
900,000.00
3,000.00
1,000.00
2,500.00
8,200,000.00
4,700.00
17,400.00
6,000.00
1,000.00
1,200.00
170,000.00
3,000.00
8,000.00
12,000.00
3,895.00
290,000.00
800.00

100,000.00

45,800.00
4,000.00
5,500.00
4,500.00
5,200.00
9,000.00

28,000.00

26,430.00
5,000.00

30,720.00
2,989.00

9,912,909.00




